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February 13, 2023 was the deadline Commonwealth Sport Canada set for the
Government of Ontario to commit to specified requirements in support of a Hamilton
and region bid for the 2030 Commonwealth Games. No commitment was received from
the Government of Ontario by end of day yesterday. Last evening, the City of Hamilton
received a copy of the attached correspondence from Claire Carver-Dias, President,
Commonwealth Sport Canada informing Hamilton100 that the Hamilton 2030

Commonwealth Games Bid is no longer Canada’s “preferred candidate” for the 2030
Commonwealth Games, effective immediately.

Hamilton100 and Commonwealth Sport Canada have withdrawn their requests to
delegate to the February 15, 2023 General Issues Committee. Withdrawal of the staff
presentation and report Commonwealth Games Update 2030 (PED19108(j)) will be
addressed at GIC through changes to the agenda.

Staff will provide a verbal update at the February 15, 2023 General Issues Committee
meeting.

APPENDICES AND SCHEDULES ATTACHED

Appendix “A” - Correspondence from Commonwealth Sport Canada to Hamilton100,
February 13, 2023

OUR Vision: To be the best place to raise a child and age successfully.
OUR Mission: To provide high quality cost conscious public services that contribute to a healthy, safe and prosperous
community, in a sustainable manner.
OUR Culture: Collective Ownership, Steadfast Integrity, Courageous Change, Sensational Service, Engaged
Empowered Employees.
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February 13, 2023
Sent by email
Mr. Lou Frapporti,
Chair, Hamilton 2030 Commonwealth Games Bid Committee

Dear Lou,

On behalf of Commonwealth Sport Canada, | thank you, the Hamilton100 Bid Committee, local Bid Partners
and numerous community supporters for the incredible effort to date in developing a potential Bid for the 2030
Commonwealth Games. In addition, Commonwealth Sport Canada recognizes your committee’s best efforts to
secure municipal and Ontario Governments’ commitment for a 2030 Commonwealth Games Bid. However, to
date those efforts unfortunately have not resulted in securing governments’ commitment, including the
Government of Ontario who did not commit to specified requirements from Commonwealth Sport Canada by
the deadline. As a result, the Hamilton 2030 Commonwealth Games Bid is no longer Canada’s “preferred
candidate” for the 2030 Commonwealth Games, effectively immediately.

Sincerely,
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Claire Carver-Dias
President, Commonwealth Sport Canada
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